Cily of Seattle  King County
Norman B. Rice, Mayor  Tim Hill, Executive

Seattle-King County Department of Public Health
Bud Nicola, M.D., M.H.S.A., Director

July 11, 1990

Mr. Enoch Rowland

Kleenwell Biochazard

17800 Des Moines Memorial Way So.
Seattle, WA

Dear Mr. Rowland:

This letter is to verify that the storage methods proposed by
Kleenwell Biohazard will meet the Infectious Waste Regulations as
set forth in Title 10 of the Code of the King County Board of
Health. On July 3, 1990, I inspected the freezer facility that
your company proposed to use to store infectious waste. The
freezer has the capacity to store approximately 40 boxes, which
will be dated on the day of pick up. Boxes that are placed in the
freezer for storage must remain in the freezer for the duration of
the storage time (i.e. there shall be no rotation of boxes from
freezer to regular storage facilities). The 8 day maximum storage
time will commence immediately when boxes are stored at room
temperature. Certificates of destruction from the final treatment
site will be required, and you should keep them on file. The 2 mil
bags you proposed for use will be acceptable.

If you choose to change the final treatment and/or disposal site,
you must notify the Health Department in advance, and obtain
approval for that site prior to use of the new site. If you have
any questions or need other information, please do not hesitate to
contact me at 296-4831.

Sincerely,

hlly & Hresp

Shelley E. Kneip, R.S.
Senior Environmental Health Specialist
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